UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT

No: 18-2592

Jen Hoban, doing business as Masterpiece Vapors; J.H.T. Vape, LLC; Lakes Vape Supply, LLC;
The Plume Room, LLC; Tobacco Harm Reduction 4 Life

Petitioners
V.
Alex M. Azar, II, in his official capacity as Secretary of Health and Human Services; Food and
Drug Administration; Scott Gottlieb, M.D., in his official capacity as Commissioner of Food and

Drugs

Respondents

Appeal from U.S. District Court for the District of Minnesota
(0:18-cv-00269-INE)

JUDGMENT

Before LOKEN, SHEPHERD and STRAS, Circuit Judges.

Petition for writ of mandamus has been considered by the court and is denied. Mandate
shall issue forthwith.

November 28, 2018

Order Entered at the Direction of the Court:
Clerk, U.S. Court of Appeals, Eighth Circuit.

/s/ Michael E. Gans
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Laken D. Padilla

From: ca08ml_cmecf_Notify@ca8.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Incoming Lit

Subject: 18-2592 Jen Hoban, et al v. Alex M. Azar, Il, et al "judgment filed denying for writ of

mandamus" (0:18-cv-00269-JNE)

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing.

Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals
Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was filed on 11/28/2018

Case Name: Jen Hoban, et al v. Alex M. Azar, I, et al
Case Number: 18-2592

Document(s): Document(s)

Docket Text:

JUDGMENT FILED - Denying [4686670-2] petition for writ of mandamus filed by Petitioners Ms. Jen
Hoban, The Plume Room, LLC, J.LH.T. Vape, LLC, Lakes Vape Supply, LLC and Tobacco Harm Reduction 4
Life. Mandate shall issue forthwith., DENIED. JAMES B. LOKEN, BOBBY E. SHEPHERD and DAVID R.
STRAS Hrg Oct 2018 [4730549] [18-2592] (AMT)

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Mr. Eric Boone Beckenhauer: eric.beckenhauer @usdoj.gov

Ms. Michelle R. Bennett: michelle.bennett@usdoj.gov

Mr. Thomas Arthur Berry: tberry @pacificlegal.org

Mr. Oliver James Dunford: ODunford @pacificlegal.org

Ms. Kate M. Fogarty, Clerk of Court: appeals @mnd.uscourts.gov

Mr. Erick G. Kaardal: kaardal @mklaw.com, gynild@mklaw.com, grzybek @mklaw.com

Ms. Alisa Beth Klein: alisa.klein@usdoj.gov, civilappellate.ecf@usdoj.gov

Mr. Damien Michael Schiff: dschiff @pacificlegal.org, incominglit@pacificlegal.org, telling@pacificlegal.org
Mr. Tyce R. Walters: tyce.r.walters @usdoj.gov, civilappellate.ecf@usdoj.gov

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:
Document Description: Judgment
Original Filename: /opt/ACECF/live/forms/AmandaTrautt_182592_4730549_JudgmentsForWrits_493.pdf
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[bd3aff303b5740efba2385497ded5d1d855429d795f13d0c 1feb37566f50f39878b53015264128562abd53c4eads
d38ff5c636577fc4f7b2aaa83al 14bafalbal]]

Recipients:

Mr. Eric Boone Beckenhauer

Ms. Michelle R. Bennett

Mr. Thomas Arthur Berry

Mr. Oliver James Dunford

Ms. Kate M. Fogarty, Clerk of Court
Mr. Erick G. Kaardal

Ms. Alisa Beth Klein

Mr. Damien Michael Schiff

Mr. Tyce R. Walters






